
Transportation Advisory Board 
of the Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities  
 
 

ACTION TRANSMITTAL 
 

No. 2010-72 
 
 
DATE:  December 2, 2010 
 

TO:  Transportation Advisory Board 
 

FROM: Technical Advisory Committee  
 

SUBJECT: TIP Amendment Request for Mn/DOT: Mill and Overlay on TH 8 from I35 
to CSAH 80 in Forest Lake and Chisago City. 

 
MOTION:   That the TAB adopt an amendment to the 2011-2014 TIP to include 

SP#1308-21 Mill and Overlay on TH 8 from I-35 to Karmel Ave. (CSAH 80) 
in Forest Lake and Chisago City. 

 
BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF ACTION: Due to a shortage in state funds in 
FY2011, MnDOT Metro District has elected to change the funding type for this project to 
use available federal NHS funds. This amendment is needed to identify this project in 
the 2011-2014 TIP as using federal funds instead of State Funds from the Preventive 
Maintenance Setaside. The federal funds being used on this project are available due to 
savings on a FY 2011 project (1380-63) funded with ARRA. This project will use a 
portion of those savings. 
 
Although it is not noted in the TIP amendment letter, the requested amendment is 
consistent with the Metropolitan Council Transportation Policy Plan scheduled to be 
adopted on December 8, 2010 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

ROUTING 
 

TO ACTION REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED 
TAC Funding & Programming 
Committee 

Review & Recommend November 18, 2010 

Technical Advisory Committee Review & Recommend December 1, 2010 
TAB Programming Committee Review & Recommend  
Transportation Advisory Board Review & Adopt  
Metropolitan Council Concurrence  
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